WESTLAND AREA COMMISSION

P.O. Box 293 - Galloway, OH 43119

Wednesday June 21 2023

Auto Boutique 1800 Georgesville Square Drive

Chairman: Scott Taylor; Vice Chairman: Jeff Tanner; Treasurer: Dave Van Order; Recording

Officer: Janet Cahill

Minutes

7:01 Call to Order

Roll Call

| Heather Abdalla -AB | David Henderson-* | Jeff Tanner-* |
|----------------------|-------------------|------------------|
| Janet Cahill -* | Ashley Hoye Sr,-* | Scott Taylor-* |
| Jaclyn Carr- * | Karen Lewis-* | Dave Van Order-* |
| Jon Dailey-* | Mike McKay -* | *- Present |
| Matthew DeCastro -EX | Pol Panos-* | AB-Absent |
| | | EX-Excused |

Chair Taylor asked for a motion to approve the amended May 17, 2023 minutes. Janet Cahill moved to approve the amended minutes and Mike McKay seconded. All approved.

Committee Reports

Zoning – Committee Chair Mike McKay reported there is a pending zoning application Z21-051, 5757 W. Broad St, the Starbright Trailer business to be heard at the July 11th Zoning Committee Meeting.

<u>Community Relations</u> – Committee Chair Ashley Hoye reminded members of the WABA Parade on June 24 starting at 9am. He reviewed the parade route and the road closures. Also, he reminded members of the Prairie Township Fish Fry that will be occurring the weekend of June 23 as well.

Education – No official report.

<u>Planning & Development</u> –No official report.

Public Health & Safety – No official report.

Columbus Fire was present and did state that fireworks are legal in Ohio, however they are not legal in Columbus.

Recreation & Parks - Committee co-chair Janet Cahill shared the updates on the plans of the Westland Rise Up event on July 13th. The event opens to the public from 4:30 to 7:30p. Commissioners will "man" the WAC booth/display and hand out WAC brochures, pens and bottles of water. Westland Recreation Center petitions will be available to sign at the table during the event. WAC R&P Cmte. completed a survey of Westland Park Repairs and Improvements. Janet Cahill has contacted the six major churches in the area. Three have responded and designated contact information to get WAC information to parishioners has been established. The committee continues work to get a representative from each neighborhood in the area on the committee. The committee hopes to have a representative from the Darby Accord at the August meeting to answer questions about the 123 acres donated to the city. The next meeting of the WAC Recreation and Parks Committee will be Wednesday, July 5th at 6:30pm in the Auto Boutique Meeting Room.

Old Business

<u>Election</u>- Karen Lewis reported that there are 4 approved candidates for the 2023 WAC election. There are 6 open positions. DoN Olabisi Eddy informed the commission that the city has granted an extension to commissions to accept petitions until July 14th.

New Business

Minutes submitted by Dawn Curtis

Commissioners reviewed the final draft of the Westland Area Commission 4-page brochure. Janet Cahill made a motion to purchase 500 folded copies of the brochure from ARC Industries for \$215. Mike McKay seconded the motion and all approved.

<u>Adjourn</u>

There being no more business before the Westland Area Commission, Chairman Taylor asked for a motion to adjourn the June meeting. Jeff Tanner moved to adjourn and David Henderson seconded the motion with all members voting in favor. Meeting ended at 7:51 pm. The next meeting of the Westland Area Commission will be held July 19, 2023 at the Auto Boutique meeting room at 7:00 p.m.

| Scott Taylor- Chair | 07/19/23 |
|---------------------|----------|
| Scott Taylor | |
| | |